
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "cobra65shelby@compast.net"; "Lonnie Gienger"
Cc: "smccaskey@encompasses.net"; "Bonnie Babcock"
Subject: BL-20-00007 McKenna Notice to Record
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:07:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00007 McKenna Final Survey PW Comments.pdf
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Good morning,

Please see attached comments from Public Works regarding the preliminary copy of the final
survey.  If you do not wish to follow the suggestions, you can record at any time.  Please let me know
once this is done.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  June 1, 2020 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-20-00007 Mckenna 
   
Suggestions (not required) 


1. The purpose of survey statement is missing 
2. Road width/ownership and surfacing information should be included.  


(example: Via Kachess Rd – County R/W – Paved) 
3. The section corners as shown are not described. Please include a note as to whether these were 


found or just calc positions.  
4. Under “New Legal Descriptions” 


Proposed Lot A……. 
…..Commencing at the Southwesteast corner of said lot 2….. 
 
Proposed Lot B….. 
….. Commencing at the NorthwestSoutheast corner of said Lot 2….. 


 
 


 


 


 










